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EFnclosed for San Francisco are the following items
\}// vhich vere made available by Cecil A. Roberts, Assistant
. Commissioner, Criminal Investigative Division, Police of
: Guyana, on 1/31/79 /uy
' 1. Record of cash seized from the People's
I Temple.[ U)
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2. Passporl information regarding travel of ;
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A Reeord‘ of ’ﬁagl;"se!zed during fves
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".into Incidents at Jonestown. and Dennlg Stroed .
, Llville
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‘ A sux of money mmtng to 32,650,56 ',2711 “
3eiued as stated heteunden. . ’ :

a'“urre
‘ Notess - 2137,604 00 T
Coinss 57 60 - total s;sv,&‘u,oom)
UeSe Curre&v.z o ~ T
Notess . $634,501,00 . o
Coinu 356,47 .

Tl’;nidad & tObaQ Q\Itgﬁz N e »"j‘_’f-' -
NO:‘:BI S 32. ‘ _ A, (at.“ el ) -
Coinss g.e'» | :
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(2) rron Port Kaituma Residents between lo12.78 - 3.12.78

) ' Guyana CJH‘ rency
Notes .'"; -$11,898,00 total | sn,aes,oo(c)

Notess szgo,soo ootu.s.) e

57560Q75.°°(Q
(3) Fro= Denms Strnet. Port xaitm and Russlan
Babassyo . .
Guyan X en

Kotes: _ $87,619,00 . :
Colnsy . .~ 72.45 Total = $87,961.43 .. .
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1. Passport Fo. B 189%66 in the neme of Anne Rizsbeth Moore. Born on
12. 5. 1954 et California, U.S.4 = '
Arrived in Guysna 0. 12. T4
Left Cuyana 30. 12. T4

-

- o

2. Passjort No. E 189973 ir the nare of ¥eriz Estseris.  Born 9t Jume,
105%, ot Feansylvenia, C.3.4.
Arrived 2. 12. T4
Left 3C. 12. T4
4rrivei in Ferane Bih aupus?, 1976
" Left Faname 114n aurust, 1976.
Arrived Venezuele lﬁth,‘lls;,', 1978
Left Venezuela co2né kar, 1978

Arrived in Suyrana 28. 13 76

¥ Lect 4. 11. 76
arrived 5. 1z2. 76
Left 7., 1z, 1€
Arrived Trinided 16. 5. T8
prrived Favaze  17T. 5. T8
Lest cz. 5. T8
Arrived V;:e:uela 2%, 5. 18
Lest 1. 6. 7€ ;
Armived Trinidsd 23. 5. T€
Left 11. €. TE
Arrived Trinided 23. 5. 7€
Left Venezuela 2%, 5. 18
Left Venezuel: 2.1C. 72
arrived Venezuele 11. 6. TC
Left 22. 6. 18
Arrived Trinidaé 22. 6. 78
Left 22. 6. T8

Arrived Guyanz 22. 6. T8
4irrived Trinided 31. 10. 78

Left 1. 11, 78

Arrived Venezcuela 1. 11. 78

Left b 4

Arrived Fanama 2. 11. T8 )
Left 5. 11. T8

Arrived Trinidad 5. 11. 78
Left 5. 11. 78

trrived Guvana 5. 11. T8 oo

-
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Fassport Fo. P'1057943 - Annie Jane McGowan. Born 6. 4. 08

Arrived Guyana 1l. B. 77 .

Left Guyana
Arrived Trinidad 31.
Left . - 1.
Arrived: Vénezuels-l.
Left . 1.
Arrived Pana;a ) 2.
Left - 6.
Arrived Vgnezuela 6.
Left 1.
Arrived Trinidad 7.
Left 1.
Arrived Suyena 7.

31.10. T8

10. T8
11. 78

1. 78

1. 78
11. 78
1. 78
11. 18

1. 78 .

1. 78
1. 76
1. 78



Coroner’s Ord. Chap. 13.

. b7C
OF Bssequido . . . .
st VO ltfﬂ}wiz‘""!”
ARPELE: ! Y
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MINUTES of an Inquisition taken and held at R

Katthews Ridge, Forth ¥est Magisterisl Metrict

ot ek
-in the County aforesaid, on the 13tk
day of  December, 1978 upon the body of

Janes ¥, Jonos ot al

thncﬂz'x'ﬁmﬂﬁu .dead, before

i
'

one of the Coroners of

| fexrtherGaiexyy, and following good and lawful
and voman

Men/ constituting, 8 Jury, viz:

the State of Guym

(1) Albert A, Gratam (Foreman)
(2) Charles Hinds

(3) Priace Glucbv

(4) Ivelav Worrel

(5) Leaw Pocle

The Jury being duly sworp, iEFcxxixdwxbodyrthen
wRoaigrxyng xdeady ip the presence of the
Coroner, when the following Witnesses were
called and examined— |
(1) Cecil A. Boverts of C.1.D. Headquarters, Ere Leary ~ Bx. "Al-13"

(2) Dr. Cyril L. Kootoo of Cemtral Kodical laborstory - Exs. "H1-B2%

(3) P.C. 8900 R. Oliver of Photographic Branch, Eve Leary, Exs. *C1-C27, "D" amd
"E1-K15%

NAGISTERIAL-149. C.G.P. & S. 20841/66.



:-muwmmmq@p@wuw.m-
gatien Dopartaent Hegdquarters, Bve Leaxy, Geoxgetova. 4“.. a.tgu-;m
M.MuuMdtdwomﬁunedMIMG;rg;ﬁu
Sunday 19th Noveaber, 198 for Jonestowa, brthint W uotxl.lt.

I left in cempany with Detective Iaspecter Coxtls; Moctln Ilnochr londen;
Deteotive Inspecter Jagmohan and ether pne-u- z u-d.nd nt Jgumu n
Eeadsy 20tk Koveaber, 1978 at 10,00 a.®e in ocempany vith m Obu t-m;
(called and fdeatified). The reasca fer visiting Jemestowa 80 late 1t was
becguse ef lack of trannrtatin and in aldit%n seldlers of the Guyama Defense
Foroe had mot report;( te -.mt had actually eccurred at Jomastown. On my
_arrival at Jonsstova 1 sar a large nmbe!ofhdboﬁgocfmw i an
area close to a large temt. mmxdwwuxq-mbaub,m
400 e 500. m._nan-hiehbouunn; was ons; and after checking beliss
iadividually I counted 314 bodies dsad, The said ouiu Taodes an Amsrican
citizea ia ceapany with Police party co.noneol the t{dentification of the dead
pecwns that were lying ia the aforaa.uﬁou( ares. As eack jodv was identified
ananylllovtocbomuethonmofthtdudporoonmuodonto the wvaist
otthad'adpmnsoidonuﬁo&; Atﬁuuidthonnstmudoofﬂu:
porson so identifieds The mq 149t was made in ny presence by Inspector Gentle
on information given to him by the said 06.11 HEhodss. later that said day in
the afternoon ths Govermment kctorl.oloﬁut Forensic Pathologist Dr. leslie
Nootoo arrived with a Kedical Teas at Jonsstovn ecans. The -nwun ia
perticular the dody of Janes Varren Jonss and Klirabeth Noore were 4dantified
by the said Odell Enodss and shown to the said Govermment Pathologist. These
two bodles were shown to the said Pathologist -l they appeared t;lun gun shot
wounds, Subsequently a quentity of tapes, persomal l...mn. pasgports and other
uncuamul.doc\-nu were nipa-nd takea ad by the Police. The mmber
of imerican passports that were found totalled 8035. A list d"th said pass~
pm'udnnpbb:mmwrmfh: !h_ouid’nqpom-n
sudsequently handed over to & n?nuntcu.n c_tth- h-uenm iz Ouyase.
u.Mtw.munmmmwxmuumm

.. wm&#wmuzmwm“”ugmiptnnﬂd

mmrﬁxhhtbmd-ﬂhd.me‘ﬁn“ml-
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at Jonsstown, This is the said 1ist 3t-consists of-13 pages of Tedex

’ b;ncp'pujortug 9y come from the Dever Delpare Forensic laboretoxys
Sondered, admitted and marked exhibits Al to AL3" Yo which location the
catd dead Solies Were Feacved by the Americad Goverment. *Twezty-two other

" bodies were found 4n an ares other than the ared vhere the tulk of the bodies

" waiw fdgpd. ‘Thirtéen of the eaid J3 Botiss vere found in the house of Jemes

¥arren Jones, the said home was identified by the oaid Odell Tholss, Twelve
of these bodies shoved migns'of coniistent with'poisoning and one body (1ve.)
th.tofmmubothlbonvlﬁchqpomdtdhﬂnm shot wound o the
left side of her hoada On & bed in the Pirst bedroom a Hody Sdentified as
"Naria Kstooris was lying face dowmvards. She was appeared to have a frothing
discharge from tbe mowth, Amm Elizabeth Koore body was on the floox; in the
saié room on another bed was the dsad dodles of a young child 7 to 8 years.
The child was identified as that of Timothy Jonss. The child was about 7
%o 8 years old, The pext bedroom had some dead bodies also the mimber of
which I now remamber to be 9. Two of those bodies were glven; ons, as Karren
Layton age 19 and Jia KcElvain, In another bullding identified by the said
0dell Fhodss as & hoopital were four more bodies (dead) and in another hospital
15ke building were a further five bodies very elderly woman. A11 ths dodies
except Ann Klissbeth Noore had no externmal naris of violence; appoared to be
consistent vith poison. There were empty vials and cupe around vhich were
‘soised and taken away by the polioss At least sbout seven bottles had the .
Llabel Potassius Cyanids and had a liquid in theme Timoe said bottles vere also
seiged snd taken away by the police for analyals examination. A zuaber of
dlaposadle injections contaiming a brovmish 11quid vere also taksn avay and
sent for exminstion by Govermment analyst. There were also a mmber of Plastic
drinking oupe. Thsse were all found vhen I cav the bulk of the dead dodies.
hey alsc bore traces of contaiming a brownish ligwid.  There was also s large
steal motal drum cut 4n Balf contaiming brovmish 1iquid.  There wgre alsc some
‘torn open cool aid packets in the' sdid ares whare BaIk of Gead Sodies were.
“ghe &welling houses = 130 Fards froa shere Wlk 'of Doliss vere found, The

" aidd stems Wdich agpeared o certain traces of the saill browmish iguid were

“ 7 gound whiar & teat ‘er thareabout: ‘I also sa¥ 10ud speiking equipment. The

Lo I v e - See Lo S 2T B 07 T Rl et
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of those thxwe persons g form the sudject matter of Crimival Proceedings.
Srssoumination bri- .. Nooe.
Jo questions by neabors of t.h.n Jury.

C.4. Roberts, .

QMB!BnﬂrudwortothoMM
witnass xho declared the same to be correct and
signed at the Court at Natthows Ridge on this 13th
day of Decomber, 1978, the witoess and I being ... )
m)nsenttopthoratthtmdthnxmdiu e
and aigning hereof.

-

N.B. Bacchus,
Kagistrate & Coroner,

Nortt Vest Magisterial District.

Wz-
I an Goveroment Senmior Bactcrlologi-t and Pathologist, my add.nu is
at the Central Nedical moratory. Georgetown, I am also s mdnnto of the
Uninnity of Dublin, Bdinborough ard I asm alec a Bogistared Nedical Practi-
tioner. Om 20th Bovember, 1978 I went to Jonestown North West Magisterial

District and was shovn several hunded of dead bodies sons vere identified

to m by 0Odel) Rhodes, thu person (identified). 1 )orfonod post mortes

om&ution on soae of tho bodies. This I 4id in the prcsencu of 4.C.Co
aobcrn. I really started my examination of the said dead bodies on ths Moo~
day night 20th Noveaber, 1978. I slept at Jonsstm about m yards from the
dead bouos. The first dody I porromd pont mortea with dissection on n!'tu'
it was 1dontinod by the said 0dell Hhodes was the body of James Warren Jonos.
On exa-inntion I found ho hnd 'y bunat vonnd on tho right na)oct of the skull

wound op the left side of his b ccd abon the hft sar., On clouz examination

Ifonnﬂtho'o‘ndonthari@tddomthaontmmmnﬂndthtuth

left side exit wound, anidawootawdiadurgn quomr.lmo

I would pay it was a 238 veapon. nuummnxmam»mm
ssumhombofonlut.m&towrknm I-hrtodtowzkcnﬂn-
Zst oveader, 1918nbout9-®-.-. mus.cwwunnnmm

&t\u'du 18th Jovember, 1918 midday. m um ot duth cuqond fracture

'

umm.m&«amsmuummmw. !huuutﬁ-




'ntnmwmuouotthtﬂdbmm.wtw’.m Sext

dody vas Pound in & room identified by Odell Enodes a8 'that of Am Elizsdeth
ore (Qpi'vdntd.y) 26 yoars, Om sxamination I found she %00 had a heed
wwmuﬂnhﬁupﬂd'ﬁnhamhbndfﬂﬁo\mu

acattered all over the floor. There were mo ajury oa har body. Is wy epixica

'thatbwldmthmbmnuuﬂicmmmmm 3 tid g partial. . ..

aspection but found oo abnorsality. 1 exaained Jases ¥Warren Jonss shdomss )
and found no abnormality also. . The cause of Asn Kizabeth Noore's dsath was dme
humpﬂthtm of the left side of the vault and bone of simll
with lacerstion of the brain due to gun ‘shot injury. 4 weapop_of a high velocity
n&uau@mmm-mmwun-urmtm I then carried ouwt
post mortem toricology stedy for poiscn on peversl other dsad bodies among these
that had Deexn identified by the said 0dsll Ehodes. From the rostrua the iden-
tified bodies with tags would de on your left. I then went izto the other growps
of doad bodies on the right and Back of where 1 wan standing I made spot checks
on acne of those bodies which had not been identified. I made a list of the
panes of the dead bodies which wvere idontified by Odsll Ehodes. This is &y said
1list tom.hnd'. aditted and marked ezhibit *B'e I did also s toxicology study
for poison on 25 umidentified desd bodies from differeat parts. Death was 4w

to acute cysnide poison. In my estimation death could have supervens Saturday
18th Kovember, 1978, A letbal dose of cyanide could ki1l a"child in five mimites
and & bady less. Prom what I sex most person died betwesn tvanty and thirty
aimtes after taking lethal dose of Cyamide poison (Tais is drinking). The
entire promises in front of rostrum was littered with plastic cups with or with-
out this Tedish brown solution. There were syringes on a desk .on ‘the rostrua
unused on a woodsn containez, there were vials of valium and ampoods of valiws.
his valimm is & tranquiliser. There was a bottle coitaiming phensgras teblets

shich is another mild tranquiliser which is used in treatment of alergy. Thexre

was » large bottle (8 os.) anomummunuum

" 1ittle children to sleep. T also sxr about 7(171stre) Bottle cintaining

Potessive cyanide with labels and two litre bottlsd cotaizing potissim

oxoloride. ﬁwuhaoim.ﬁmbwmt.{nﬂ#uﬁm.

'u&mw'mn&@'&ﬁwmd&'cmuﬂ
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dsad bodies insids James Warren Jonss house. ‘E14' shows dodies mear to hows
and arrow and 'E15' shows guns found.
Srosp-expuiped:~ Bone.

To question by members of Jury.

- -

Richard Oliver D/C 8900

TAKZN BY KE and read over to the abovenamsd
vitnsss who declared the same to be correct and
signed at the Court at Matthsws Ridge on this
13tb day of December, 1978 the witness and 1
being all present togother at the time of the
reading and signing hereof.

NH.8, Bacchus,
Nagistrate & Coroner,
Sorth Vest Magisterial District.




GUYANA — TO WIT. =
camo.ao.p}is.:

- o
Natthows Ridge
ot -
/in the County aforesaid, on the 14t
day of Deceaber, 197  upon the body of
James ¥arren Sonas et al
. *
rintmg!ﬁnmn!ﬁn dead, before
the State of
one of the Coroners of cnﬁi*m&
toccoeo@olony, and following good and lawful
Men wnsﬁluﬁng a Jury, viz:
(1) avert Craham (Foreman)
' (2) Charles Hinds
— {3) Ivelav Vorred
. {4) 1lean Pocle
(5) Prince Clasgow
Thbe Jury being duly sworn, isspectadxthaxhedycties
andxthemyiyiogxdendy in the presence of the
' Coroner, when the following Witnesses were
called and examined—
" (1) Seeran Persedd « Iot 61 Non Repos
(2) Odell Rhodss ~ Detrote Michigan, UeBeds
MAGISTEHIAL-1¢8. C.G.P. & B. 2041788, ’ X ‘._‘
) - . --r“.:‘. .

MINUTES of an Inquisition teken and Bheld at

e e S n memimemyo— o o o omme T P
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I am Clerk to thocorour.uthfa_-attorn.ﬂ§fodq. at 1ot 6 Non
Repos, Zast Coast Domerarw.. hﬂio_.rtowueoqm with the Coroner, Pro-
sscutor and mesbers of the Jury snd ?opthor':!.th th. witnesses Odell Enrodes
and Stanlay Clayton, I went to the aettlement at Jopeatown, Thare the wit-
mmouummmsmlo;nmp;nt.cqm to the Coroner and membere
of the Jury certain duildings and areas at the said settlomsnt at Jonestown.
These places and buildings were ?ointoa out at the requast of t!;. Coronsr and
mambors of ths Jury.

Crogs—ezaxineds- Booe.
Mo question by nesbore of the Jury.

(I . S. Persaud,

rmnrnwnaonrwmmm
witness vho declared the osme to be correct and
#igred af the Court at Matthews Ridge on this
14th day of December, 1978 the witness and I
being all presént together at the tise of the
reading and eigning hereof,

MK, Bacchus,
Magistrate & Coroner,
Borth West Kagisterial Districte

QDELL FHODES Sworn Stategs-

Ienan 'noctmnic fochincian, originally hailing from Ibtx;-oit. Mchigan,
'Ur.'i.tod States of AmeTica, I am umnarried and was 8 years in the pervice of the
United States of nar.lca sx.gml Corp and Infantry battalion and was a meaber
of the Pecple's Temples I Josnod 1t in Californh. U.S.Ae It m a religious
body and I joined same in Octobor. 1976. '0 were uhon movies in San Francisoo,

B.S.A. by mesbors of the Poople's Tomple. 'nmu porsona m shoved films to

. s {ncluded James Varren Jonos also known as and eauod Jim Jonss called also

vunnd.‘l’omnnndfatbor‘u.usutofmttwonmoufu-!dnim
umhm Inrandha:oonmtzznll.lm T arrived in Ceage-
tcnsﬁuntoiomtwnlr:)nt. Mmapwoftm-dxofutm
vnmsutuofmnu. Inmtmwdthuopmmmnnll
bknwmtdtbm. MIptb&lnidutMﬁJmI

e un_in‘an.n fanw J'mndmll tn ﬂﬂ hundred OTWORS nﬂﬂ there.
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I had an imerican ﬁlmrt. iy passport vas givento = mesder of the party

b ¢ eal with in U.S.A. The person I gave sane to name 1s Sonis Jamss., I asw

xy passport in Jonestown when T was to get’married in July, 19%8. ¥ arrived

at Jonestown at 2.00 a.m. and vas met by Jin Jonss and a fev others. The mext
day the party vhich I came with (26) were given JUb assignments. T was assigmed
to 4 agricultural work, plant cassava. Ve were mot allowved to leave ssttle-
ment, it was forbidden by Jones. Thers was securily arrangeaents; about ome
months after I arrived I motice same. There vers armed guards who patrolled '
the settlecent, 'thoy would patrol oa the outer perimeter of ths ssttlemsat.
These guards carried a ahot gun. !hos'o}hc::rlod pelts cartridges. later oa
also bows apd arrows including rifles vers used. Ve had meotings wsually en
Tuesdays and Seturdays botwesn.7.30 pem. to 8,50 p.», lasting after 12 0'clock
in the night. Jim Jonss presided over the said meetinga. There nx; aéi—
cultural meetings and Ideological meetings. There was never amy discussion
about religiom. Mails oould be semt. If ons wanted to send a letter they had
to write sane before a Cosmittes comprising of three persons and headsd by Rits
Tupper. 1 see tyio docmgng exhibit "AT* No. 357 on this list reflects the name
of Rita ?uppo'r. Chis in the said Rita Tupper who beaded Committes. There were
about twenty to twenty-five persons attached to the Security Staff. Ou mights
‘about four or five of thez were arwed. At the tover a security guard would stay
there and watch; mostly women were gun:rds- at the tover. I never went up the said
‘tonr before until today and fxo; there I could see the entire camps I omse |
wyots a letter to Jim Jones expressing my d;uin to leave settlemoht and I also
expressed xy said dssire in front of a public gathering at the pavillion., I
mmmabybiunttochhmrhombeum of dosire §G leave. There
were othors who wanted to 1u.n nn'oly: Toa Partak, he was about thirty~five
yoars. 45 a result bs vas given physical punistment; he was beaten by the
ncurlty guards on Jim Jones mtwtiou. s was cuffed about, Thers were
othouuhovmtodtolunmnu}nvwmm-udougndnchotth-
vas ;mma. In .'nptabor. 1978 Jin Jonea told \u persons froz the United States

ofhouanromtownmuﬂlummunnﬂtmnmn

oua:tnotﬁnordxdon.hrt. hhadtoaaamlvuvlthmounﬂ

Mmmmutﬂ-nt !h.nnhrhdﬁnull. I.tmnﬁotﬁb

‘. .




tht.a‘m:mmwnlromb The mais thing which prevented perscns

f1om leaving was the dush, Jn-fommnddm:pwnﬂanﬁm
had sy money. Immt,aidfwtbunimﬂch!nﬂnh Instructions
hlulmonmdutdpmuhthu“uﬂlmﬂiwmuhd
we were all told what %o say. I never had any visitor ut I was made to wnder-
stend Xy my follow cettlers that we were %o praise the orgaaization and make’ss
4 14% 4o the settlement vas 0.K. During the momth of September, 1978 o residext
uthnmmstntuotmnumuonutohnmmtodyothorm.u‘o
was & Tesident of the said settlement and Jim Jones was oot plsased adout this.
ﬂ»nuootthuehilduhhnﬂctoxstooncdhdl’ohn:onuudmmdclt
soven to eight years old. Around the 14th Ncveadber, 1978 I was informed by Jim
Jones together With otber mosbers of tha settlement that Leo Ryas Congreasman
{ntanded to visit the said settlement. ¥e said he would not let that party into
the said settleaent. Ve were all mads to sign s petition stating that we did a0t
wish Leo Byan and hie party to visit Qe»sud pettlexent, the said petition was
signed by the members of the entire settlozont {pcluding agyself. About the 16th
Novembar, 1978 Jis Jones informed msmbers of the said settlomsnt through the lowd
speaksr that ke would allow Leo Ryan and his party to visit the said settlement as
they would be accospanied by two lawyers of ths said Organisation namsly: Charlss
Geary and Nark lLans. lotoldthontoyatonnnhorofhapufmotwh.I.o
Ryad and his party. There is a pereon im Court, Charles Krause (identified) was
with them. I do mot know this said individual Charles Kreuse before. Whed Rre
Ieo Ryan arrived hs was welcomsd by settlers of the settlement, a shov was put
on for hime mmmrerm.muuavu;mm. This was G2
17th Xoveaber, 1978. After the said shov some of Nr. Ryan's party beft and some
remained. On 18th Xovesber, 1978 about noon I sav Hr, Ryan and some of the
nombers of his party, When I sav Nz, Ryan be was in the pavillion speaking to
some of the staff there. Souof!r.hn'o;urtxwx#&-ndmnum
ing a truck to loave. About fifteen settlers were lsaving with Nr, Ryan.

Natter adjournsd to 15th Docember, 1978.

0dell Ehodes.




AXEF BY XZ and read over to the abovensmed
witness who declared the sase to be correct and
md.tmmdmmnmnm~.--
14th day of December, 1978 the witness amd I
deing all present together at the time of the
Teading end signing hereof,

- W.E. Bacchus, -
Hagistrate & Coromer,
Sorth Vest Nagisterial District.
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MINUTES of an Inquisition taken and held at

'GUYANA — TO WIT. -

e e . e i e T T ST D _

Corooer's Ord. Chap. 13.

COUNTY OF  Rasequido

- -

Ratthews Ridge
in the parish of
_in the County aforesaid, on the 15th
day of December, 197 upon the body of

Jones ¥arren Jonss ot al

thenoandcthrecrigivgs dead, before

the State of
one of the Coroners of anmntnm

for the Colony, and following good and lawful
Men constituting a Jury, vit:

(1) slbert Crahsm (Poreman)
(2) Charles Hinds

(3) Ivelaw Vorrel

(4) lean Pocle

(S) Prince Clasgow

The Jury being duly sworn, inspected the body then

Q)
(2)
(3)

WACIETERIAL-149. C.G.P. & S.

and there lying dead, in the presence of the
Coroner, when the following Witnesses were

called and examined—

Odell Rhodes of Detrote Michigan U.S.A. - Ex. n-y
Insp, Centle of C.1.D. Eve leary Q1-@1
Stanley Clayton  of 92—39 St, Oakland Califormia

2WAL/6E.
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Coatimmation of the Ex-in-ghief of this witoess.

.. .
e - 4 e s ee

ODNLL EBSODES Sworn Jtates:-

Mlmmuuhomlmm mnmetmutthuﬁut
were luv'uc were: Dale Parks, Patricia Parks, chrut O'ha:l.. Juanita Bough,
!umﬁono. Bdith Bogus, Thomas Bogue, lonia!aah:nnﬂ. mm;muc
aﬁ-ckdtbcomnmnhohnnthnmhmhmonmm
speaking to the staff. nonmalluvjmamfmmhekthmmm
around the Congrum'- neck and pulled the said Congressman dackwards to him,
bo had a kife 4o his band; a crovd gathered and the Congressasn was rescusde
This was done by some Of the settlers. I did mot oes Jis Jones around there st
tbe tine. About 130 £0 2.00 pome the Congressaan and his party with the settlers
left. After they left Narcelins Jones came unto the pudblic sdireas mystem and
assured us ;uqthingmdrldltndmtodmmu to go to t.hdrhnu-.
n;outm:maﬁorhmlmlomummk’nﬁlhmoanontbw
spsaker and mt;estod everyone to asseable in the ,'av:lmqn. This pavillion
I pointed out to Coroner and Jury yesterday l4th Doceaber, 1978, I went. Kaving
assenbled there we sat for about ten to fifteen wimutes. %hen I got there I
i1 not see Jin Jomsse Shortly before the moeting vas called I naw the said tw
1m;n nanely Charles Geary and !ut Lane walidng sway from the psvilnon talidng.
If a pereod did oot attend a meeting vhen sane was e;nod by Jim Jonss he would
bo;mniuhod. On this oceuionh-mma;dthoacmwuntoc'hoekonm the
houses to make sure sll ths settlers wsre at the meeting. He did mo over the
pdlic address aystems Those settlers who voro aged or b the hospital were not
tequired to attend. l'hoﬂom'hichl Mdundlrlnd,ointodm tothocoromr
and Jury hou.wdth.SontorCit&uu, -hnnninnndofhooitd a:nwuv not
required to attend, After uitug ten to fiﬁ“a limtn ot ﬂn Pdrﬂlioa Jin
Jonos came and said 'womm must eo-it Mci '31u mu s amuho plamned

wmm,uotoftu,.mmcommmmmmmm

utho)lwvuuthcdr;Nnmonummmdn;mémtom
AR TS K T

ﬂu.dd’hmhn.duudhﬂllmrformlothr'lblﬂl(i.o.)th.mm

2 TR WY tEE XY
ndthom'a-othn. nmtu:mamtmuamtum;mmum

mntomlbmmumhndtomtdiu.m;ndm
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d.ﬁua. hmmmmtﬁmmmmuumﬂm
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on board would die. A Tew nonths before Nr. 1eo Ryan came Deboreh alias Debi
mxmmmcomnumnmﬂo'uquumuunmm
to the Txited States of America and west before & grand ju-, and gave testi-
nwth-tw'-nmtr&ahtntmumnu:omm Txis was told
uuu:u:omwmm»m-wmmm.m
-Aftornhkqd-fntod.m-tmw-wunntdckmmnmmud- .
Christine Eiller objocted to suicide )xoposll ul!u.i.d that suicide was nt.'
tbommwtuthpmwtmmttb.puot. Jim Jonss in Teply
Q9 oddthomwuldlhootth.;uotifthn,m"orhﬁtbmm Oxe
’ . Lew Bater Lewis & settler told Miller she kad no right, objecting. Several

persons join with Lewis shouting down Miller. Jis Mac Elvain took the mike

and told Miller sbs owed her 1ife G;J.'hlomm she hndu;nmnto oo
plain. A1l this took place in about two to thres ainutes. Outth.pubnc
sddress eystes Jim Jones gave orders that the poison be brought out. Just
Sefore this request a vehicle drove into the compound, The said vehicle ceme
in rxth Qood. Jobnny Jones age about thirty years went and apoke to Jim Jonee,
JilJonn thonsiditutoohto everybody is dead and then said dring the
poison. ‘I.'hoxv ¥are RARy PEreond unbor about ten to fifteesn pernons, men and
wooen went and brought the ’otoon; they vent to ﬁu Nedical area. Thsy kept
going and ooming, I sav & large drus stoel vith liquid. 7 also saw Furses
carrying handful of syringse; cups (disposadle) were also brought. The Doctor
larry Shack vent into the groen tent which I alse ’outod.out to the Coromsr |
and mombers of the Jury, this tent is next to the said pavillion where we had
all been sitting. A table vas then brought to ;hn pavillion and syringes were
opened on the table by ten to fifteen persons; t.bo‘oonm.not of the large drva
was brought over saall plastic ao;td.net \d.th.bmninh 1iquid wvere also drought
over froa the teat where Shack had beens !-.Ith;Md *Potassius Cyamide®
on those bottlea which I had aforezeationed as puon bottles. I also sav some
Pottles with lsdele marked Potuoin chhrib. I see eghibit "R2°, this picture
showvs the d&rvm, ﬂ:ilm;heoﬁn:ttoﬂumh. The table 1s also shown ¢a
unut '22' bmh,tmmq.muhmwmm-: A wvomzn
name mm.m wm-ueuumm:m (mloof&ﬂd) 1} year

old. nm-mmuuawm«quuuhﬂ-

-
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 ehdlds pouth; this said ayringe had no zeedle. e aleo tpok ewiher wriaer

‘which elso filled with this brownish 1iquid and squizted it in her own mouth.
Munmnlotﬂpuqﬂ:u-ﬁnoadﬂl’){vmﬁ.ngud'y:unﬁ
said table which the shid drum was pext to. m-;lhanyudou?umu
pathvey and want iato & position not shown in ezhibit "E27 and sat down. Hostly

_tqnunndwd.thb_abmtomm-m. Sug'mmmdto-n
amal) child mamed Deryck Johoeon about ten to eleven yeors of age and askad B8
tohol)hinhnhdcennsodmlnotieodhinquunnl}in;aﬁhvn‘tuh
cogvulsion and I put him to lie down outnidoutboﬁoldn.‘mnmnahrt
e;nugt;unmboto'nﬂ_n-aMmylewnukodtodﬂ.nkowlndmm
were told by Jim Jones it was poison and they drenk same at the said pavillion,
oothing happensd, they just mtintothepavﬂl{on and sat down, On this
ucuionhﬁncmthilchllgmfnmmnvuuhct’omm
was in the dram. I started picking children up off the ground and putting them
down. Imcha&’potudlnlju“tmtomfoﬁth&.lwﬂo#
fiftosn mimites thére and thor walked about four or five yards avay and began
contemplating what I ahould do. There were araed guards about fifty. Some were
arzed vith fireamms and bows and arrovs, They were th_en prevon.tiu psettlers
from leaving. Doctor Shack said he needed a stethscope and I relayed this
uaw%ummmlmwnﬂubﬂmdvdhnGtonmﬁ.
Furses Office and I walked with her. The purses offioe is about one hundred
and tvesty-five yards fros the pavillion. This said Burses Office I also pointed
out to the Coroner and Jury on 14th December, 1978 during viait to Jomsstown.

. T went to the Burses Office for |tothoopo.ndahonntt_othaboctor'om
for stethacope. T wont through the back door of the Burses Office end unto the
dwelling quarters of the Semior Citizens. There vere about ten senior citisens
nndnhdymnlllaotookmgtm m..aqidhdy_mrpmu&lth
T then wentJSF the beck door of the sentor citlsen quartern and vezt and b4
andsr the duilding. Iwhuﬁmforaboutthiﬁ:dmt“.itmjm

sbout getting dark. mwmmamatw)quxmnm:

thwncmrnmmthtmpmmdﬁm_pn_hggmm
ZOOR. utmmmxhnqugu‘ﬁmmmummm

I pay mo one there. hu}h,bﬁgq!nﬂtqmwmm. Frea
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Laft -there vere only & few adult whe kad teken poisone. ..
@ by Coroner: -Michasl Carter a shttler from the said Jonestown Was ons of
the redioc operators. ..
1 vas also s teacher at Jonestown and taught children eight te fourteed years

old, . . : . . . .

. Odell Enodes,

nmn!llndndovcwthtabmm.d
ﬁtunihobchmdthmiohoomctm
. signed at the Court st Matthows Ridge on thle
15tk day of December, 1978 the witness and 1
being all present together at the tine of the
nsdinsmld.aip_‘homf.

-

N.X, Baochus,
Kagistrate & Coroner,
Borth West Magisterial District.

) 4 ). K t t-

I aa Detoctive Tnspector of Police stationed at Criminal Investigation
Deportment leadquar‘.on: Eve Leary, Goorgetovn. I went to Jonastown ia com-
pany vith A.C.P. Roberts on. 20tk Xovosder, 1978 about 10.00 acne This vitness
Odell Ml‘vualu;no\umm. b ¢ mnl.mmborofdudwn at
Jonestovn lying under a large tent and around 1%._ I alsc sav in Jim Jonss'

house thirteen dsad dodies and T also visited the Eospital wvhere 1 found other

asad Hodies about mime, O {nstructions from the A.C.C. 0dell Rhodss accoapanied

unomrznm-unofmwmuamufudmzud- a list of the

bodies he identifieds I eoe this 1ist exbihit M to 96, this is the said list

1 made (identified). The said dead bodics vere smaller and in a state of advance

Aooo-podﬁen.'Iulumﬁcdmdhurhonthoamofmotmdod
bodies. Ifownnbordmhammm.hdluuwwﬁu. A

« 1ist was made of these passportss 1 seised ﬂn.uid;ummnﬂhurw

them over o tkonananhﬁndthmdcnﬂuc...whm said list

I mads'of passports tendared, sdnitted and marked exhibits Q.te @l I almo

M.mammw-nmmuumimwm

Foroes Ca Zist Nopesber, 1975 I'was alsc presext st Jomstoma when Poctor




Nootoo a registered Nedical Prectitionsr visited Jonsstown and im &y presence

ha performed a Post Nortea exanination on Janes Varren Jones, ad Ann Elisadeth

’bon;&ﬂdhﬁnml&uﬁﬁdhmﬂdmm-..bm
’-m&mwum-mmum.ma.owmn. Wilst
0dall Eaodes vas idestifying the said daad bodiss end tagged thea, The dead
Wofthnulmaimhmmwnu)htfom Around 2534
ovesber, 1978 Persornals from the United States Army cane 4ato Joestown i
and conveyed remaining dead »odies from the said Jonsstown. They kad Police
pormisaion, they romcved mine bundred and thirteen dsad bodies, one dsad dody
vuloﬁhﬂmmﬁs@ﬂlhnmn&vwn.
Czosg-exsainedi- | Noms
Q. by meabers of the Jury:- I sav m #ign of marks of violence on the dead
body of the said Chrietine ¥llex.

' . Yermon Gentle D/Insp.

#AKEN BY ME and read over to the abovenamed
vitmau-!wdoclmdthoamtohoomctd
signsd at the Court at-Natthevs Ridge on this
15th day of Decosder, 1978 the witness apd I

being all present together at the time of the
reading and signing bereofe

1

F— . . MH. Bacchus,. . ,
Yagistrate & Coroner,
Forth Vest Magisterial Dietrict.

SEANE CLATTON Svorp Statest-
1 aa twenty-five yoars old and lived af 920-33 Str., Oakland, Californise
out 1971 I joined the Pecple's Tesple in smerica and then I decided to come
over to Guyana in 1977 I was given $30.00 (4.) .to prepare xyself. The
mwvuﬂvnuubymmmmm.ahmomofﬁqpm
that was responsidble for the asstribution of monay in the Organisations b 1
mtoldtotlhlouymdwmclomttutlvoutm;ot_dmnkmﬂ-
1 was supposed to loave at 9.00 p.n. that day 1 got the $30,00 (A.)e Michasl
Carter cams to me that might about 3.30 p.me gdtol(u{m,th&rvm
."Zlate. Michasl Carter was the ratio operetor for the church, . Michsel Carter
-Sock 86 to San Francisco Alrport with ay. copsent. ¥hen I got to the Alrport

_he gave e a tickst and my passport. .I_b‘ou_iqd__n;}a_-'nly-“h Suyana




dt.h thno ot.h.x- ruou Jni.co Johnson, Joyce Johnson nd hm'Jm hy

A SN

nnd.-tm.mlmnmt.m‘n mnlembmmIM.m

W e eee e rme

a .

nchukorgotovnandtbnvmth.‘romm Imeh'dlomnonnmwt

- Aol ) Ta . P -l-loJ

1971 12 the might. The mext day thay GAve W 8 briefizg. imumpouhc

. uthlon-m &uﬁuhurxbmoudthcﬂrﬁth-t‘.ndtnlm

e md

a8l tdt ho wnld han hdpod. Gru’ﬁ.th told Jis J’onu. Gbaruo l'ouht‘h.

_Johnny Jonu tozothor vith othon touk » to tho m %o .7:.- J’onn. Iwme.,
3 i T

m»od thmtomd by Charlie !ouchom end Jim Jonss ubd '1', I mtd %o

Jeave and vhen I explained because of tho troataent I was mdﬁu ho tou »e

3

things would be bctt- Vhea I first u-r.Lvod i.n:onnm I asd m'icvltual

work, Mewbmuandstouuuludmuﬁt:wrknthonto.ﬂu

main gntrance at one time with Odell Md-, Joff Carrie, and Chick Kenfendoff.
hvlSoourityI!mtotbontchonnaeooh xmumtmmmm
mlnmwwnntywzkndunmunIm movodﬁudnmmmqvo&
I was punished by being made to dohn.ﬂwrkutaunc urthfmtbotoot of a
nn\pto.boxontopoftbmlmnuxudmhing suporviudbykm
Janea who was armod with a rino. In Bovember, 1955 I was mrnng in the kitchen.
A fov daye bofon the gisit I heard over the publie addnu quta. that a United
States Congresszan was coming to vilit the settlesent. Jzn Jones was opposed to
the visit but never the less told the pocple to clsan the place. The Congressasn
and his party u-z-:.vod at Jocsstoys on Novenbar 17th, 1978, He was velconsh by
the settlers, On the 18th Koveaber, 197 I sav m of the vi.utou that were

zembers of the Coagressaman'’s Party; abont 2 O'clock in the .ﬁo:noon of 18th
Novembsr, 1978 I aav th.. Congressman Ryan and his party uth settleors leaving,
Xarceline Jonss uﬂ over the loud speaker u.ftu- Conzrusnn hﬁ that everything
was alright and they should ntuntothdrgurhn uﬂfnabonw and mest
.gu.uforthat ummmmmwuu tbstooemodthltm. Hout

half hour after this the attthn vere mmd to )avu.uon- over -th. pudlie
address system. %he kitchen em dmo not h.n'u to .ttend mﬁ.m Doctor

mchm:q«rouuma-uwmnmmwnmn.wm

- S A

mmman&-mamxmmmwmmﬂ_mnWSm

liquide xmmwmmupmu. mumm.pm

T

H

muﬁ-um.mu«mumamncmwum:
. . . . . e - et D oebb -

e
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-ﬂ.ﬁﬂmummﬂnﬂhdﬁ.&“hﬂn“tﬂdﬁ eouhhprﬁn

wich T waderstook to be Poison wiich was fake as ™o one disd. " Bo vhen T sa¥
ﬂmmuﬁewlnnmthfdtnm.ummn “One of the
" Gecudy guards came abd ordered the Kitchen staff which 1ncluied ms o g
'mmmommmmt,mmmum.»mm.mmn
mpeht. m:mmnndtintn'jdouf-hammon. I went over to the
pamiilion, vhen i reached the pavillion I saw Christine Mller a settler telliag )
Jim Jonce that ahe had & Tight to decids vhat ahs would do with ber 1ife or mot
' and she sust aske the decimion. One of tho wosen Lev Ester Lewis got wp end
told Christine mnorghomamwtuouu'}uzmun d with her life
and then Jis AcElvair got w and said to Christine Mller if it was mot for Jia
Jones abe would mot be alive, The crowd was agroeing with Jis NcRvair and Lew
Ester Levis. JnJomv.usm.udlof\upttodhuﬂM-ﬁmmt
oouldnotubnbci-iontorhorufunhcdtobondnbympoup. About
that time the truck that carried the Congressman Party came into the coapound
tutMIth.ntobncouﬁJohan’ouaeuofttmknnd.?dbm::om
g0 to Jim Jones and said soacthing to him. After this Jim Jones said it is %00
later wo all must dis, we got him the Congresszan is doad; News Nedia are also
dead on the Air Strip. Ve must die burzy witb portion; be doss mot wazt the
Guyana Dofence Férce coming in and castrate and shooting the setilers and he
did not want any of the settlers to be left alive. He vas speaking over the
Public Address systom. He said words to the effect hs would ses everyone dsad
mmnuwuldt.hhi- life. I'saw persons moving to the back vhere Jim
Jonss wase I sax mothere talking their babies up. I sav a Jurse gave a bady
.up‘tmacwanithonmihrsomjeetod:'bahy. After the mothers took
their babies and they vere injected paroons would take he babies out in the
fields. T saw overy young bables in arms being treated in this vey. I sav
Joyce Touchstte then hold Neil s Guyazese sdopted by ber four yoars o014 and
pesadtted a murse to give hin a slp fros & cup after which ahe fondled him aad
salked out of pavillion and put the child dovn where otber babies were and wezt
.na'moa.e'mu’c:er‘:i-:oh..i“%&i-:a“t‘ﬁ."”..'mdn%’ma‘q'u;m:u
Jonas wers asking them oot to siare bables like that let thes foeel hapyy, let

th-'bop'zwl to die with dignity. bmu“mﬂp&uﬁm




L1

after babies. Harceline Jonss went around embracing pecple. I heard ber saying

_ to ons of the persons she would nee them in the next 1life. All the time Jim

Jgnppm.m_gn?ﬂzgw_(pahrm. burzy the Guyana Defence Force

._ntgm.mumwpuwwpmm.*bouqt_ﬁgmﬂ

wsye assieting the reluctazt ones to go Wp to the table. ..T:Lllonue,nd‘f
ﬁnt@loﬂmsduu#aﬁgtyehpwmmlrmgubm
them. Jim Jonss said hs was finally going to rest. He wvas saying to the settlers
over the loud apéakor that .it would not ‘hu.rt you, you just close your eyes amd
&0 into a deep nleq._ It vas after the ldu_ltc realised that yc.mom vere dying;
they ahovodqutnluctamoeouo. Yhen I realised it was the real thing,
I began to move backvards from side to eide leoking for a m.to escaps. The
crowd vas getting less and less as persons were dying It vas not nbt'mt 7 ¢
7.3 in the night. Between 100 to 200 persons were still alive, I hearxd over
the public address systom that persons vitk weapons vere 'to upﬂ to the radio
TOOR. Impersonouithummgougtoﬂuuidndiom Thare were
tventy to' twonty-five such parsons. I started wallking away from the pavillion
aﬂomdt@nswuntymﬁmcdfﬁth asked ms vhore I wvas going amd 1
toldmlmactnsovogtoodemnimtounmImgoinc-I-ugom
to take the portions The guard replied ed was not over thore. I told Miml
Just sa¥ him over there. I oonum?d'nlu_.na and he wvas following me. I turned
back as if I wes going back to pavillion. i Thers were mgmbers of‘t.ho socurity
around the pavu}ion armed with bmnnd &rrovs, ses and womoD, I vent uwp to
Karia lance hoping she would allow me to pass and she stepped back and pulled
bov snd arrovw and threatensd to shoot. Itoldhorlmoont.mtocounttho

mmber of pecurity persons lefte I then vest arcund to all the security men

‘mthntxmuttjua_uuwp. I.t'ocb-;!h.y:qmnadtoldmtm

Mtopmdh.-b:ac.od_pm g;dhovo\gldm-uﬂumxtuﬂo. b ¢

then noticed .c-n_poo)lo in the ochool.tout and T told Ray Jones I wss going

_over there to ullm_podbp.:hq!w,purllookod back and sav Jones

was not lookiag at ms, Immmmbmmmmtmm

;totpahu. .I cannot estinate 1t._u:tor,bd.uutp_-hnhop for adout half

wto.tw-tin mmxwmmmm settlemant. I remain

4a the bushes for another bour; thn?.gmmndm_ptgucho_dmtm

B
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five yards ‘out of the bushes I beard Rive shots in this séquence;’dde abot,

" tben another shot,then & double shot and thea a final shot; I immediately

ran beck §ato the bushes.” I speat amther bour or two 1a the bushes. 1

.tbncmmdthtb\uhundnhwm&ckhmmu-inﬁ‘*u

" g reached it, it was quiet. I saw lights om in the pavillion, Dodbr Office,

mofﬁoo.omputofthoutemdnomortwhaun. Isava
mtnmuem'tyorm:tommmxumtmmmum ..
inside or outaide. I went into the office, I saw mo person dsad or alive in
there, there was no iight. I weat there t0 collect my pascport. I got it}

huportaunkopth;md.iboxuthn office. There vere 40 to 0

* passports ip that box. It took me less than twenty seconds to find &y pass~

ports. I went and look for ay nade. I turped on light. Passport ;fﬁum
about 'S0 yards fros Pavillion. It was right in frodt of the cage sitere an
aps was kept. When I reached the office I romained about five minutes in the
dnﬂmointhontumodonlidit.ndﬁnduwsportwdthenhurdauhot .
appearing to come from somsvhere i3 the sottleaent, I immediately cut off
light and romaiped there for -bon_t three to four minutas; after making sure
that no ons vas around I went inmto direction of the road and took the main
Mlﬁmuhnmmmmnthahomof.t!tondw:onu-
‘town and recained until 10.00 a.m. the next diy. 1 then walked to Port Kaituma
and went to Port Kaitums Police whore I made a statement. I an not prepared
to dispute, it vas around 4,00 pems 0B 19th Hoveaber, 1978 I concluded my
statement to the Polics, At Jonsstown no ons was allowed to snoke or drink
slcohol, Police has my passporte
Cross-examinedi- Tome.
Q by members of the Jury. T would not bs idle to say whether any of Jim
Jones aide vere permitted to sacke or drink., I ¥now slcohol was there but
I do mot know for what purposs. I do kzow of one instence vhen Jim Jones
mp.awmem.uoummwu'm’uwhi&umu
for Nedical Reesodse . . e LAl s

By Coroner: Jim Jones vas the big BGss of the settlemeat, he 7aa everything.

Io'hnﬂpnrofntonﬂhthwoédl irmates of ‘Jonestown,

. _ . oas. R A T 52 PP I




No question by membors of the Jury.
Stanlsy Clayton.

SALEN BY NE and read over to the abovensmed
witness who declared the same t0 be correct and
dmdutmw;tmtmn@onml
15th day of Decesber, 1978 the witzsss and I
being all present together at the time of the

reading and signing bereof.
L2

.-‘o Mm.
Kagistrate & Coromer,
Forth ¥West Magisterial Districte
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GUYANA — TO WIT. —

Coroner’s Ord. Chap. 13,

COUNTY OF  Basequdo

MINUTES of an Inquisition taken and held at

Fatthews Bidge
ol ishoot
_in the County aforesaid, on the 36th
day of Dpecesber, 197  upon the body of

Jaxes ¥Warren Jonas et al

Mzﬂm dead, before

one of the Coroners of 'M%
fosrthe Galeywg and following good and lawful
Men constituting a Jury, viz:

(1) alvert Graham  (Boreman)

(2) Charles Binds

(3) 1Ivelav Vorrel

(4) leas Pocle

(5) Prince Glasgow

The Jury being duly sworn, imxpaatedatheabodyoiznd
aagrthocercliiegriaad in the presence of the
Coroner, when the following Witnesses were

called and examined—

(1) Pawl Adame of Port Kaituma N.V. Distriot

(2) Michael J. Carter of 1810 Diulscadero St. Sanfrancisco Califormia
(3) Timothy Carter of 1859 Ceary Boulavard Sanfrancisco Califormia
(4) ®ildert Comes of Port Xaitwma L.V, Mstrict

(S) Nichael Prokes of 1859 Geary Boulavard Sanfrancisco U.8.A.

MAGISTERIAL-348. C.G.P. & 8. 3841768,




d

. . . - .
e Ses v com  se s e hmme® femete

_Z oa & Security Guard 1iving at Por Kaituma working with Naterskal

__ Development Antbowity. .Pn Saturday 18th Kovasber, 1978 T was due to work
from the 11 puse 0 T aum. shift. 4s a Tesult of:lo-t'hiuI MIW
for duty at 9.00 pen. {early) In oxder to get to ay post I Bad to Wik along
thotnuumudlhaudwieu..m&drmontlbd‘dﬁm_m .-
settlery from Jonestown. I estimated they were about five persons speaking to
ons anothers I was not able to make out what thay were saying. At my work
pMI%ldWWWMMMWMtIM I romained
on duty at ay post and about 11.55 pen. Security Guard Gilbert _Gon! t0ld me
sorething; as a result of vhat he told me I went to Port Kaituna Vaterfroat
and hid after sesing three Americans; as soon as they were about to pass me I
mmmuﬁthqmnndommthutpn%mmt?oot at Port Kaituma.
At the Out Podt they were esarched and cons American currency and Guyana currency;
about five passports and two revolvers (Seith and Webson makes. 38) were found
on them. These things vere taken poasession of by the Police. 4n ontry was
ande in the diary of overything that vas found on them. The diary was a Police
Diary. Durga Persaud made tbe eniry in the said diary. I subsequently learnt
that the thres persons I arrestod names vers Timothy Carter, Xike Carter, Michael

Prokes. I acked thea where they were going and they replied they wers soeking

. rescus. They were taken to the Cassava Mill and later the Police took charge of

them,

Crosg-ezamineds- Nons.

Q. by masbeps of the Jurys _Ton®e
Paudl Adgms.

nmnl!andnadonrtomnww

witness who dsclared the same to be correct anmd

signed at the Court at Katthews Ridge on this

. .16th day of December, 1978 the vitness and 1

Wm;nmttogvthor.ttbﬂndh
_yeading and xigping hereofs o .

- & .3

. 4

. Benobu,

« . ‘ M'tn“ & Coroner, - :

" Borth West Magisterial Districte

. e c e B - W s

gt v mmnamE_———————
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NICEAEL JULIAN CARTER Sworn States:~ O S S,

"I o8 an Aserican Citisen. I used to live st 1510 Biviscaderc St. San

- Francisod, U.S.- I Joined an Orgamiiation known sfthe Pesple's Temple in
" July or Angust, 1973. At that time the said Organisation hed 1ts Beadquarters

‘at River Valley, Califormia. I cams to Guyans 1o 2977 whea I was i Ceorgetown

1 ‘togped &t Lot 41 Lemaha Gardere, “the Héadquarters of the Pocple's Temple.

T spent six days in Georgetown vhen I fhrst arrived in Guyana. I took the
boat *Cudjoe® and came to Jomato-n. Ny first assigment -at Jonestown wes
wrking in the fields. In October, Bovember, 1978 my maib job was woridng

as a redic operator at Jonsstosn; When I first arrived at Jonestown I found

the opimion that Jim Jonss was working very hard for the bemefit of the settlers,

rd .
as time went on it seomed to me his ocondition dsterioriated, Others started

“to assume resporisbilities. The greatest inflow of populatien growth of Pecple

came betwsen July and Decemdber, 1977. Out of the 14 mozths I spent in Cuyana
defore this incidant nine months were spent at Jonestovn and five months at
Lamaha Cardens, Goorgetown. Wben I first arrived in Jonsstown I spent thres

sonths there, then three months in lLamahs Gurdens. The two months in Jonsstown

- after that then two Boye months in lemaha Gardems, Beorgetown and the Temaining

tern I spent gt Jonestown, When I came to Georgetown froa Jonestown it was
basically to purchase provisions ;ad squipaent for the radio and other elect-

romc devices at Jonestown. At Jonestown during the month of Foveader, 1978

" there were throe Hi frequoncy radio transmitter set that were cperational.

There ware 4 or 5 other such set that were not operatiocpal and I called all

that set YARSU. The sets were capable of contracting smywhere in the world

at certain times of the day and night depending on the atmospheric condition.
Thaze vere also three siuilar sets that were oparational at Lamaha Gerdens.

The orgnnintion hsd a tnvlor naned the Moo and g boat naned Aldatross.

The boats were not oq\npod -m. M m‘my sete The organisation in San
Francisco had high frequsncy set. m‘lmu&nhncheolmﬂdmﬂlm
bave four te .-u ho\lrlnﬂio contact with Jonestown everyday. Ia San Francisoo

:na.aymumnmmmummmm.ms.u

. ¥hen I reached the home of Staaley Clayton I told kim he was half hour late.

Nembers of the People’s Temple in San Francisco had to surreadsr their passport




_said hs was fiod and fqnomtodw u_uv:.u Su;ozjutu!l_)wqr. IAt

to the m:nﬂ.on_n_d the same 'o’?nod to anumu_a Cuyama. J&-.Jeul

Jonestown thare wpuld be Togular seeting ca Tussdays and Saturdays. At the

* Ahea-

wﬁw@pwﬂdtytnﬁm&q”ﬁn‘msgﬂﬁou‘utﬂmﬂhd
,_unwmau Mpnu(uﬂ M_ﬂmwﬂdh&c\nudm

Cerelly. Om Nay 1¥th, 1978 thare was & talk about wicids when a certaia setiler

left; then Jim Jonos ssid she would go und opread a lot of {nformation about
the settlement at Jonestown and then they would all have %o eo;-it suicide. 1
was married to Joycolyn Carters Iwe merried in Octobcr..ls'?ﬁ. Eer nome prior
to marriage was Joycelyn Brown. There ves one offapring born of this umion in
Georgotown on 10th May, 1977 name of child '!uv?u'. On lst Zoveabder, 1978

I received radic message from San Franciseo, U.S.4 Headquarters of the People's
Tenple that Congressman Ryan and a Party would be _arriviw in Guyana on 15th
Novamber, 1978. The information conveyed to me was that the Congressoan Ryan
would be coming witd another Congresssan; mesbers of t.hc .!cn !od:ta and some
relatives of the sotilers at Jonestown. 1 handed messages to porsor who was
requized to receive same. I got the hpnu:‘..on that Jim Jonas was willing to

let in Congressman Ryar and his aidobut no one elss. On Friday afternoon 1T7¢b

_Novomber, 1978 Jim Jonss from his houas called a meeting over the loud spoaker;

this was called an salert®. Narcelins Jones spoke to her busband Jis Jonss

over the telephons telling him that there wys no 5ense ig calling the "alert®.
¥hat Jim Jonss did say over the lowd ?poahr is "slert®™ "alert" we m being
invadeds® Itjral'thon that Marceline Jonss argued with Jim :l’om to call ®alert®
off and after half hour of arguing Jia Jones finally called it olff- At that
ﬁnxmuthudio.no-t'mnch contact San Francieco, U.3.A. sinoe it
was thomula.rtt- The Congresszan Ryan, hh aide, a Guyana o!‘ﬁd.nl. and
two of the Zempleds lavyers Charles Gutr: and M Iano urr&vod h Jonestown
adout 4.30 to 5,00 O'clock that afternoon. After lu'k Lnno .nd mrlu Gairy
spoke to Jis Jones the mesbers of the ltnlod:hndnhtivuot t.hooottlm

‘st Jonsstown came i cqwu-n hu Md t.nuc b ntthn of Jonestown.

_Mm.mnd»ﬂt'l.w}-l. mmwmxmmm.ﬂoﬁc

_mnﬁuwhﬂ'om.ﬂh“- mwwunmm.

mp_m.mmm@n:omq.mxm«m
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A ad

sty 167t Jonestom. 'About 9.00 a.s. 0n the Seturday soruiag 18th Rovesber,
19 T ssx Congresoman Ryan so s pavillion spesking to ssttlers sab ut &
tine. ‘The night before he spoks to Bouguett and other perscns.’ ¥ €0 mot kuow
the names 0f the persons be spoke to Ca the morming of the 18th Jovesder, 198,
I sav the Jews Nedia and other mesbers of 'the party arrived this ses showt
11,30 &k and they were speaking o settlers ia the'vicimity of tis pevillica.
Imihsnuthtxcdioioe-. Tm.mwhm!mqum.hnh.‘-\:/
" Gardsns, Georgetown that everything vas going well; ‘the message vas sant to
Sharon’ Amos.’ About 1.30 p.m. Nr. Dick Dryer fros the Uzited States Eabassy
ucwmcantoth-'rsdioroo-andsehtansus.uﬂncfcrnoworpm
‘to carry out settlers. The Eabassy proxised to send ons. lro Dryer returned
sbout mntywmrt’yiuﬁmhmmmnnmummm,m
that & femily of seven peroons arnd two other individuals wanted to leave Jonss~
towz and mhe should relay this message to the United States Dmbassy in George-
towne mtlﬁtumm'dnwtmuch Sharon AmOS. A BSS3AZS Came -/
back through Sharon Amos that ’ﬁnitod States Embasey was sending a plane capable
of carrving five persons. ibout ons bour affer Mr. Dryer returned again and
asked me to send snother message that snother twelve persons wonted to leave.
Imndthunumto&uronm. About ons hour sfter this arrangesents
wore mads for the visitors to lsave together with tlose settlers who desired to
Jeave. Congrossasn Rysn had decided to remain to settle o dispute involving
Al Simon, his wife and children. us;'mnnntoltolun.‘m'ﬁcmtodto
remain and izsisted that ohildren remsined with ber, After ah incident in which
Congrasssan Ryan ¥as izvolved he decided to loave. One truck left vith Rysn
and his partye I was back in the radio room. Marceline Jonse than come o3
the Public address systes and told evexyone wgverything vill be alright they
wast go homs and relax”s Haria Katsarsis, the fimdncial secretary of the said
Orgamisation case into the Tadio room’end £614 me to “tell Codrgetovn we were
having power prodlecs and we would have ‘to shut off the rufio; T ‘shut off redio

uﬂtodut.iutdtbu&oﬂmiit‘hﬁr?‘ﬂommﬂ}.ﬁ)-&

o 4000 pome T thizk 1t was PanliAdoms vhoa T give iessags to ia Georgotovn.

I remained in Redio room and ibout’ forty-five mizutes later Raverend Jones

£, 4. P P FPCTR 2. N
mdu:rﬂnwm-ymmtwwoumhuwnm
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nttht).vulun. mm&muhmmmqnﬁo

ndntmnuﬁnmnturdlemndmhh-. Imntthtﬁ.l.

Y st aVem

outsids the nﬁ.o Toom, I saw uy bxvthcz ﬂntb: cu-tu feuwiu lu-h Katsurais

mmandumdmmmmnxth. ndi.o:w-. bﬁnm‘

L tam.

u!ih?nkum‘ombhmnhuvnu”udsnkduun

.would be willing to Jgip him. Ithmuntbqhuonﬂdnuedqdnthunl

cm e e aie wa v
'.I.":L-oth:t'.farhrunttohuhou. 'MMIM-@‘&-"{WM
JuJom_.oh'.vod... fhilhouuhnthrum »l’h-fi.r-tgoolhul;ufﬂcﬁutor.
thosowndm'uimqufommmxmbgamd.uh, 1 4id not oo
into the house. Iu.um.brhoku dtﬁxonthn.mpdth.ﬁmlmnth
a suit case. I spoke Mike. kﬂuhtnx’%ltmww-apilm.ddn
handed Mke Pnkes one and told us if we vere caught we vere to ki1l ourselves.
I subsequently loarnt that sulit casohndmn.y. At tho san tine Mhanhd-
our Pusportandnlwhandodtonhhku Timothy c-rt.r'- ,ulpoa. Passporte
were kept in a building @&Joyuh@tﬂmpmw lived. ‘!Mlmn.u:
the cage of the ape. Inkldl’mkum:o-nnntoao“anlho.mdnunw
gototl:!n.hbaguyin‘!om._lnin htmhqbidmtm'dl.nnn avaiting
Timothy Coarter and he arrived about this time. I thought there was going to be
sopo trouble and one of the things was suicids. We J.nnt to -’ution outalds
the settlement, This wes around 5-‘50 Pl I eonldutw the Mnc address
system. OnnyluvugInimaudbodiu. !hnﬁr-t)hanm»odmu
s banana field in_t.ha settlenent. m-b:.mmﬂ.?ld is about 1500 yards over s

hﬂlmdoutofd.shtoftbtpﬂmonitmahooutdhurucdmmc

) uddnumtel: Uouttnth.ﬁaldndhadndbcuadon.l:l.h?nkuhﬂund

that he learnt froa Maris Katsarsis that things were out of hnnd nd they were

gomuﬁor%ngnaaAuNu. Pmtumﬂi thoeuondthulmth.conhnu

c-e »

which oonsiutod of foroun Currency, avam cumney to uanu- utut. I saw

three boxes of jewellery, ﬁwaﬂucﬁcmdthmlmnwm”nm
- o - -a - - . oae . F]
sddressed to ﬂn Soviet hbmy i.l coorgoton. I opomd_ﬂu onvelopo and fousd

ctmtmmuzittuahnudmu. 1tmtoohrktomd. It vas signed.

_ hwmmmdromm;mmm»mrwh

a @ Wlde wen s - s

nnmmmmxmafuomummmmmw e

mummmﬂmmu& -lhcnuu.nm-laplnac
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the said Orgapisation. I did Secretarial work for the said Organisation at

. the premines of, the Pocple's Temple Organisation whare I ldved, In 9% I

undarstood that the People's Temple wanted to set I an bcricnltml. project
i Guyana. Sometime in 1974 I belisved that the said Agricul tural }’_njoct

was st . JuJowMudotworﬁmtﬁptmm!udqwg "
the States to Guysna over a period of time. Nay or Juns, 19;!17 2::% Gayans.
Ee called the project the "Promise land.” Au,ut.}uh 1977 I cane to Guysns.

I came with Bva and Jin Pugh. Eva Pugh vas uu:cmum-, Jim Pugh vas & long
standing momber. m&xmwmmr”m{mzommkatutu

3smahs Gardens, Georgetown then I went to Jonsstown. I came to Matthews Ridge

by plane and then went over land to Jonestown. At that time there were pix
hundred to seven bundfed persons at ths sottlement at Jonsstown. Agricul tural
work wvas dope at the time; it appeared to me thattho people were q:uto happye

In December, 1977 I moved to Lamaha Cardens to live. Io Septesder, 1977 be

Jim Jonss asked the assembly at Jonestown hov many poopls wanted to commit
suicide apd about 12 of them raised their hands in approval. At Jim Jones
Toquest in 1976 I migned & letter that I no longer dopir’ to live, .thia vas &
test of loyalty. I was married ia the States. Ny wife came to Cuyana before

1 did 4o late Juns, 1977, 1In 1974 I vas logally married in the States to

Barbara Eoyer. 1 was sgpsrated fros her then had a relationship with Gloria
Rodrigues over a period of time and this is the perso: whos I referred to as

ny vife. She cams in June, 1977. Shs was pregmant at that time. She gave

birth to a child in Angust, 1977 in Georgetown, ‘nane of child is Malcolm James
Carter. In Septesdber, 1977 over & jurlo& of upml days six rounds were fired
at Jonsstown. Ididmtuovhoﬁndthonroudamoummmd. I was
ot @ifferent places st tha time of this incident in September, 1977, In
Ma;hrmnmuuhmotnmotom round, I did not see person

d:oq.ehnrcoro\md. In Decomder, 1977 also one round discharged again I did mot

“mthp-omuﬁow:wﬁ;"ﬁmm‘mwumdm

m Imthm'mnhotm.tl’m “84x people who comprised

ﬂr&dthm“qumhmtmmwnﬂumuﬂﬁ

‘sas because of the incidence I referred to "above 1a Septembei; ovember amd

‘December, 1977, Thers vas no guard from thé Sottienent. * T naver moticed bows
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udmA Uautﬂnr'mhdulnnknumﬂnywddmm
pmantod. Ielu:ndthohuhu ndmsnudluiotnﬁon fortbbucd

Dcyu'tunt. I m nuicnod to pmm tb owuonn Qurt for ﬁn Hedical

Tesa. At thlt thl in Decamder, 1977 there ua onl: tmt, ubm of the

ww!nlo DlnmtdwmmlmhbWMﬂn

mtblnmhebngvufthn_’oﬁ ‘l'o;a.t‘in’nq:mtaformm
ot wul n”l:.od. the vidtix hou'l of th. Docton. Buarses and am-mt. y
I d1d this job for about four weeks; Doe-bor. 19T 1 Icat b Geomtovn 0 do
custons \mtk.s I prepured papers for doing custom work, 1 auin-d in Coorge-
town dnuu cuatoms vork and Commurity relation work until October, 1978, During
that time T aads brief vimite to Jonsstovn; in October, 197 T wat to tae
States nnd returnad to Guyana about a week bofon 18th of lovubor. 1978. 1
got ufomtion that Congressaan Ryan and a Pu'ty vere goinx to visij Joneatown,
this was vhen I was in the States in October; November, 1978. ihilst in the
States I had discussions with relatives in the Stnin of aettlers in Jonestomn
and on my Teturn to Guyans I to:l; Jis Jones nbo\.at this proposed visit of Con-
gressman Byan and the relatives of the settlers. Jim .To;u was vorried about
the intention of Congresszan Ryan and his party on this vi.ai:t. vhen I told

Jim Jonss about this I was in Jonestown; the Tuesday of t:.n woek of the vielt.
The Friday of ihe week 17tk Eoveaber, 1978 Congressman w. his aids, Charles
Gairy, Mark Lane and & man froa the Ministry of In.fomtion nrrived nt Jonss-
tovi. 1 was there when they arrived about tortx—ﬁn -iuum .t'tcr their arrival
Jin Jones ean up and s)ok.o io Congrsssaan Ryan. Aftor the conversation which
Jis Jones had nth tbo Congressman J’n Jonss agreed to allow all the other
mombers or the Put: to cou into Jonntovn except om. the pomon who was pre=
vented was Gordon m.nduy of the laﬁonnl Bnquior ml Papor. Concroam Ryan

undhum:pokntouttlon.ﬂorvmmﬂmromnm ‘Dnmtdnl

beard ld.tth Parks oxreaud duiro to leave, this m done to om of the Tewa-

=an; after that more and moTe pooplc OQNIM duiro to leave. !h-n were

about tweaty atuon who onruaod duin to leave 311 hft ueopt Al Simon.

e

Auﬂd.oﬁntmuthpvﬂnon. xmuﬂmdondthcow

b4 e ——zin

manrluhu': mmmr»mam:an.ammmuu..

ma:cmqm.nkdnmlmmauncbud-hnlhumthttt




-

o

4
<3

40

mummwummmmnt'&mmm’“am
-nmt wmmmpmwm. nmmamumpm
unﬂmolrm»tbonmacudtbcomvm Inﬁoodtlnod %u-l
hu clothu. A couple -Lmtu nﬂor this ud.dnt Jﬂ J’ou- mnnhol the
commudmaum.omroummmm ifter 1his tie Con-
mmmmuumm &nrmxmtmtu&.puh
uonmthuvnttolnwufcndnm nmpdlnonnnlom.luk" ‘
Lans, Charles Gairy and several otbii'pora'i’u "ui discussing the M'uat in-
volving Don Sy and the Congrosoman. I did hoar Marcelins Jones came oa the
lwdqnabranduddeuryoumtophcktothouoom idout half
hour after, there was another call on the loud speaker requiring settlers to
uaublo at the pavillion. My wife and child went to pavillion. “¥hen I oot

mmlavaﬁrlmd&irlq&ithonmmwmmm&t

" ahe going to be & freedoa Tighter and appeared to me to have lost her mind, Ia

.
L

the meantime Jix Jones, Charles Gairy, Nark Lane and others vere inder nchool
teat sposking. About half hour after I hoard over the loud speaker the word
*suicide”. At that ti.n I was opeaking to Maria Katsarsis by the Ape cage, this
vas opposite the house of Joyce Touchette; bafore this whilst I was st the
pavillion some one asked me to;got'.mo water for Jia Jones and I vent to the
stosa uhoro arl vas dx@.nx and dncin‘ and collected a glm of water and
untoJothonu. IthintJothonu uhﬂutoptnghuof!mr

for Narceline Jones. 1 passed on this message to & Furse and left going tovards
the radio roca after Naris Xatsarsis called me. Nyself, my brother, Nichael
Carter went into the roos next to the redic rooa, abs asked my belp and that of
uhnthutousint?mbutoum.huv sait case. She t0ld me to take my
nd.temtohut!ouseuﬁor!cbamdvclo&u I weant home, ehauodw
clothes, ‘oollectod ay M.T. suit case wioh I gave to a gzl naned Cirolyn Clayten
at Vest Eouse, loz-mmmmmmbm.pmu-.' “She ssked me o
£ind Maria Katoaris and asked ber (Maris Katsarsis) vhetber Johin $toen and
nmweon.nonugotompmmonnso " T weat back in the dlrection ef

thopum».-tlamntmpnhrﬁauauamm wlduhhll

o . e EATIERY D DI SR
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*Suicide®. I became afraid and nnt over to the ’.rnnon to vhat was

e Lia..

_going on. I wezt over to the ntchanweouoct mutor; -hu-t there X

e - 42 .

mnuudcmncmtmmﬁmtiondtbmﬂna. Imt

over to pavillion I mbetmntnhﬁﬁunbouuonthpwﬂ. I-'

mnmmmtmndmo:mdqmwbo@qumumam

Iuvlotborstnulinxéonholdinxthdrehndmcmu Iu"d.fotud- .
iudmmholdiunyooneryiu. I went ovartohornnduvthyamm l
bugged her and told her I love you. The place; it was agony. Vhilst I was
holding my wife she vent inte convuleior and I assuded she had taken the poison.
At this poizt I left the pavillion and vent dack to West W. Vhen I got

thore I sav ay brother Michael Carter and Mike Prokes with the said suit case

I bad given to Carolyn Laytor. I then left vith thok behind the kitchen pass

the generstor, crossed the rosd and went at the end of the Banana Grove. -ho

suit case was very beavy, when we got therewe buried scae money, took soms and

put save ip money WAYA Ny brother War® one and I w'e ons. Froa there wve went
to the phicken ares shere w deposited the Bonsy in a chicken food bag and left
the suit case. In the s\Jit‘case vas s letter addnso;d to the SQﬁot Eabassy,
Georsetovn. Ap we vere going we vere talking and I told Prokes and n brother
about vhat I sev at tho pavillion, Prokes said our doutiution 1- at the Dmdessy.
I spont about hnlf hour at the chicken furm and I ld.’t in tho dmﬁol of Jonss~
town mad. I daid not see any vehicle going tonrda Jonnto\m on Iuv'ug ¥hilst
we ware walking we vere tryug to avoid being soen as wuch as pous.bh. Ve
mch.dthohlmnuannarurmtucnfnm“ﬁmlh mehodPort
Kaituma. I was go_w to tho Police station at Port Kaituma, ‘.l'bo vhole thing was
20 unreal. I know the *Cudjoe” would noraslly be there. ¥e wore ltoppod under
t.h'n@tbynmrdvhohadumndtookm toul’ouc'ooutpont tventy yards sway.
I made a report and Police took cvorythinc they found on me, I ha;;o firears.

1 had ny passporte There vere five pasuporta. Two pnspor’u were 'I.th the letter
vhich was addressed to Soviet muqo Mvmunmdopo. I u'thuub
.aotou.book. Onlondqm&v-bor. IETBIMMﬂthPoncotoJo”
town. I idontified about tnnty to tunt‘:-ﬁn bodu to the Polioce. Thay were
umvicui.t:nfﬂn;nuuum:ntuthnuuthnq»luddfom

’Iu.lotdm)ﬂdqufnntdthmm I was identifying the
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bodies with 0dsll Ehodes and My brother. B BT lesicien T wftRdF Srether

Dot o Felle o0 Joctil oo 2 S d 1 eBC
m.mothnumuﬁim.mﬁmﬁut&ndm%ﬁ‘mm

T h VR R S VRO 11 DR &’ Inisew ey
. % L . nY has floxy prass..
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Pinothy J. Carter. = vee 1
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. . nmk!nadmdovuhth-abwm
C --f“ﬁtmsadwbchndt‘hnmohhoomct.ﬂ.’.bs:a.
signod at the Court at Natthews Ridge on this

. 16th day of Decoaber, 1978 the witnsss and I - ol Lo
i being all prssent together at the tine of the
. . ‘reading and signing Lereofe L e . led. ®LIL
- N A S . TR tTICINE - » R
- — or - - !-!u B&ch'

° Hagistzete & Coroner, oS e
Korth ¥est Magisterial Districte

e, . . R end L
-;‘ ._ . 3 ]
R S e I SN . oY e Y9 T30

-

. s L ma L. [ , )
FLIBER? GOMES Syorm Stotopi~ sl ey, 7

“ I ek s Socurity Guard in'the eaploy of the Matarakai‘Devilfpasat Authority
at Por'; mm '-'On "éa'tu:?tumlétb iotubei, '1918 Ihurcl'oomthiu T ‘reported
“for duty that said might and I vas partially around the gusrd Bouse. ‘Y saw
{hx;e parsonl y&suini é\in: at the Vatorfront ¥ rar and "éa'u.‘od’)ﬁn.{lrg‘l"ramnd.
T " 1 rab thea about throe rods From ‘the’ Security Guard rooms ~¥bey were phssing
* soing tovards vaterfrons T Galled Dirga Foimahd and he' el Poill’ lhons womt
15 the direction vhere the mea vére going; later Durgs Pérsaud 4l Paul Adsss $

" Feturned with the caid ' three Ben. Paul Adama fook fros “thes S1T Xheir possession

ST uifng S Tevolvers, ' Qudatity of Honey, $48,300.00 U.S. darrerky and $37¢
- '(c';) currency ;a1 these things “Police 0K jo;aeafsion of; Pial Edinialoo took
L. . ne fin Mmfm tl!l.: Mo meae S 4 heie Bein e m o WS Fuead al
e O ;. . et '- R ﬁ':::r de.? @n b ticpeT 2 9ol

ediia L & bi w.“;{th.h.q::‘cr_& -"ﬁ..fxo. il etrmg w Lot T
2 N e eee e VD L ees U388 ‘D.&e-co";...:aivo‘. o busat.e 88 o
-t e vd e e 3 STl DNV b .. oy 20N L2

gaxis ST KE and read over to the sbovensmed cdoxs ¢

€15 Loes. eilldu- Bem O witnoos. wdo declared. the Qa“-n.hm 2 1 oowes
mmﬂam%urtstratthaumdaa

win h €nL L iee v oz this A6GR daY oL Dpgonder, 1978 the witness . o4- ni

and I being all present togother at the
% pniGataw: e 2 b tha reading end _signisg horeefe omry Yc tof 5 wae 1

EA. Bacchus,
Tagistrate & CozoneT, ]
Torth Yest Yagisterial Pletrist. -
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. Gury)onlnu'd. Snrnndm. Mtodsutuofmuu. tb)re-unotth

Mlo'l '!ql.o. I bocau a mouder of the Poo;l.n'- !'-)10 tn 1972 Il Angust,

N -

mtmbwm leﬂuhmtwauqsmdﬁnvnth

Pags

Jonastows. Vhen T got ther 1 foumd about 630 to T0 settlers, One of xy jehe
. B g
_mu,nmhnmandmyhmmtorﬁo@cﬂmonm I also
a e R liBDIy
‘worked ss & Sc.hool Teacher, tueh.tn‘ lishachool students. I ta@t w.uh T

ehﬂdmn in their hd—tem. I Alao vorked in the Cuun Cm. pig I wvanted to
luvo Jonsatown I bad to hvo a pass migned by one of tho thno persom: John

Jonsn, !u-rlot 'rxopp or len I.qton. On h:ldn mh love-bor. 19'18 at abowt

4.00 Pole I went to Port Kaituma Alr su-x, with four or ﬁn othor settlers to

., welcoze Congreaman Ryan and his Party. I took into tho uttluont Conpnnn

Wan, bis ddo mnd a un froa the nniotr: of Infomtion :.n eu;yum along
unmmmmﬂnm copgroasunmud'torham Lntxodueodh.

began to utorvie' aottlou. Jim Jonel was in the pudluon t.:u:m t.o mesbers
af the !en Modia who came Lnto Joneatom bo‘woen hnlf honr to one honr af'ter.

o .

Thare vas & dinper and sho- that nisht. ovu-;'t.hu( Qpearod to bo in order that

sight. Congresmasn Ryan and his aide ﬁm& at Joulton th.ut night vhi.lut the

omrmbenotthlmwamtumndeubo& th.nortdu. The next

..

day sdbout nddu !(r. W uportol that four to -u -ottlon uuhod to leave

-

. entunlu fi.tteon to d.rtnn nttha turned q to lnn -m; tho Comosm

and his pu.rt: The Congressman and hi- party loft nttle-ent about 4.00 P+Be OB

[RFICE-yiipel ST SU0N

1Bth Xoveaber, 1978. After thq :I.-rt !u-in hturuie csn ruahinc u) to me telling

as that a dunch of settlers gone togot wanana the dmﬁonuwt of control
and asked me to go down to her home and wait. This was the Vest Eouse where Jis

Jomtnnd. Ididso. “ﬂlhﬂorthenmonthumtmomm.dsmw

scmeons at ﬂu door. 'ﬁl cu'hr then hﬂ‘w eam s m. Naria Xatsarsis

. adont o .-

- -

lpohtou'mhwmm“mnh-outuu!numm Dout fiftesn minutes

ven o Al Lw- PGS X T

aftar she nems nut witharit fans and 1aft aane with me and saked me to wait for
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Carter. m-utmﬁemwuum-.ﬁ.ot“&” - M‘E‘ﬁrn
BPYIEE RS 33 G- N (PG R SN LA S TR IRy S edd e :.::'x.
hmﬂuq.ﬁnmnanqndnhﬁ. OV.rth. .&nuntt-
e 1T R L gt (RIUE . SSTA -D Pt
IM.mMmdeWmhtonlmcbﬁ%ﬁ&h
e bl B WSva il [ 74N A ' -3 e
Iouutmhutdxmpmdggmntormulnaihhu o
C2 30w Linl Lo Wi.te B LV ATt sdae . -
m)pdnm\mﬁddumudt momt;oheuq. 238 D%he vomam
B8, . o % en. ef7 4TIt U Wl T dwoes Bl + Iz 4z3uc”,
ﬁold wo hr&od some nono: a)out sight to ton plastic pad:l»%’i’ﬁn
oche L o ° g L -

W in -nll bous. thm were aluo two monay belts. The L

© lcttorl addnsaod %o the Scnidt hbusy. In' one of the moﬁ.oipﬂ"gn type
a4 . vr.ltten paporl and the othor letter also tnnrittcn. “thare vere ain two

‘maportointho suit case, one Inummoofnoldlw-ndo’tmxm
‘ mtbokut. Imztm.nudwfmmmmnu%hmmm %

A th.n mt to nvutock area and tbera ve depositod money into a c\iekan food
‘ bn‘mdlott mtcaatthorn. Vo ot mcntorrosteduﬂhﬁadvoatm
i Adtol‘ort Kaituma. icvnn;os.ngto tnrnon:volvuin. Bufnxc seised
by e gnu'd (arned) and taken to Polics Station st Port’ Kaitumi * Bvérything we'
“bad on u vere “oetsed by ‘the Police. On Kopday 20th Kovember, 1978 1 went back

to Joneaton with a Party of Policm and showed Police vbere nonu ‘was and

-

hol,ad rocour RODSY. I aa thirts—onn yem of age mrrld.

N -c PR . '--—~ ‘m. o J T TICI Spv-)
q. b: na-benofthclws * Bomse s

K

At thda mg. witness atates.- that vben Waria n\su-usuu thire was lots

‘of loney u there oo 8180 added there vere lettors for the Bebasdye -

N B - . L=

CB - . . ISP 9

.. - 3 - . cen

Qe by mesbers of “the Juyl ' Fooee

Lol . S I iels .. Y

Mchael Prokss | TUTT

“ ¢

s o & o . e e .- et el B . ¢ e €GO W bede3

e un w32 2AXEN BY NE and read over to the abovenamed
ntm-uhohehndﬁosantohoormi

. . and signed at th-Courtut!attheniudg-u
this 16th day of December, 1978 thé vitness ' 20ouAuE

amlI)d.Dgnll)nunt togother at t.hoti. s
of the reading and signing hereofs e
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M mNuTES ’d' an Toguidition taken und Wl o Lt “" )
Vetttom Ridge %ortk Yoot Metedet 1.
st choo! A B
s .in the County aforesaid, ob the 17¢h
day of  Tocater, 2978 upon the body of
Yemap Wrroor Jozss et al
. [ 4
iz oo hanahragr Jead, before -
- the Stete of Cujana
one of the Coroners of raw: -‘uv-‘-_'a..‘ RN AN -
for the Colony, and folowing good and Tawtd
Mean ocoastituting a8 Jury, vit: Do
v (1) Albert Gzshem {Pcoeman)
(2) Crarles Rinds
3 (3) Ivelav %ormel )
: {4) 1eca Pocle -
(5) Prince Flaagow S
. .
The Jwy teing duly sworn, BFaf--vadboubadyithas
ardataaalyg r2adg in the presence of the
L Coroner, »ten the following Witnosses were
. called and examined— oo =
{1) Faidoct T..311 of Fec Alletor Ste Szq Fozclace . '
(2) 0.6, %tiits of C.ID. Breloaxy Tl - -
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' Lyed at Mac Alister Strect, Sen Francisoo, Uxited States of merica.
I aa'an ongincer mesber of the Poople's Femple Prgamismtion. I cose te Ouyame
4n Karch, 1978 and vezt @ to Jonostown three days after, It was ia the said
sonth, I romssber Friday 17th November, 1978 vhm Congressaan Ryan and his
party irrived at Jomsstowi, There was an entertaizeent on that xight ef 17th
Kovember, 19T8. Tim Kmight Jones about minetoen ysars of age came and told se
“that T and Clifford Grig vere to take the boat “Cudjoe* and go to Kimaka. I

got the impression that Tim m@t Jonos was told by someone to ,m this message

utonnbolndmputbor&tynlfuu!kmvtodnn. 'Oudjoo'ntmt

t:Lu was moored at Port !a.tma. Ed Grunuhan drove truck which took myself

. *

uﬂ Clifford Grig to maka cnfrord cr'.g vas Captain and I was ensimr.

Ve hﬁ Jonaatown about 8.3 in the morning on 18th lova-bor. 1918 ror Port
mm.. Ve took our lugsage with us, hmchod?oﬂmhmsboutSJanl.
Uo chee.kod owine and left Port Kaihnb around 10 s.l:—@ mehedlm:h about
‘5.45 peR. op that said day 16tk Eove-bor. 1978. I vas told to uit until the

mrtdnandthontakoboat back to Port Kaituma. Ho-maimdtbarcuﬁlnbon

[ .

12 0%clock that night when the Gwam Defence Porco took charge of bout and toek

us to !nbama Polics Station. Uo had y.annod to lun Kumaka about 9 0'cloak

on the -omin‘ of the 19th kve.nbor. 1978 for laitm Tbe:' was a 7.!.!’. oot
on the 'Moo" cnrrord cm could operato oet; the set had & lentod Tange

and ocould not roach aw place in the vorld. The oat nane 'PACn' At the

settlemont vas ay aother laul Bevon Sl Joars of ago I ue thi. dbcmoat.

exhibit "A8% No. 3T7; the pomn rocordbd is Ay -othor. E:Lrlq !dnrdn uy sister

- e . e

she ulao diod ;t Joneatovn. har ncc abo\tt tvsnty—oishts yeus old, On the said

LX) - & &

om‘ut '18' tho name noted as b. 3’M nhould de Ch.rhtoyhor lwou ud not

[ @ e e aazr il B - e

mmm;her xavvll. Cul xmu age abont dxtm Years, Alm lenll about

e e e ie e PR 1
fourtun yom old. :ow.x- !wou .bout tulvo Joars old. Isaac llurds xy
PR PR - ‘a y-2s Ca

uphev agt about ﬂ.n yoare 014, .n ot thoao pomn wore alive on IBth Bovember,

el s . -3 -l L ima beam

1918 ihn I htt Jonestown end were at Jopostown, I pever went back to Jonastowne

- fmil = R emt e o2a g U7 liidaze NG [ LR TC O AN RN e 3 1
Mw Tone.
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" CRCI, ALZIANDER ROBRRPS Re-Sworn Statess-

ﬂmmnuﬂn.domtoﬂaw
witness who dsclared ths same o De derrect aml
signed at the Court at NMatthews Ridge eu this

Fow wet? D47 gy ay ef Decesber, 1978 the witness déad I
. bdu-n)nnnt’pthcratthﬁnd’ﬁ

[ S s  eluJ. \.-M—Mw“mw. . Trl.ol: N W &

B e b Tl . E_L ot ST e 2D e A W WTie e na

. e - ) W1, Becchue, o

R RV RPN R - I Vo w"n“ .m' Peis?. {4

. . m Yest Mltcﬂd Distrist. -
T e St n CTawmliaiu ot Ll SOOIRNETe e, - ..
O P P U TR T . oI i gusdave

This witnoss hu boon pc;lld to ﬁn Nrthor nidmoo h thh uttu-.

During q§ search st Jonestown betwoen 18th‘md 2t of lw-bor. 1978 the

total qunc“rmncy ‘found 313?.661.59. IS v.S. (;\lrrmy SS}Q.“T"I-Q"’. f: $20.98 §

Trimddad cnrrancy m'found also. Between “the 1st and Srdbee;bor. 198 in

&moqmt' of information received I roi:;voro.d M rnrther mtas.ﬁ U.8.

mncy and $11.898 (¢.) nrnu;y Thies lonoi was found at R:rt!;it-n

m-awvurounduthounnityotutmnhumndnmtdmtm °

- Portlait\na. Inlmfounduvmn J‘oneutonthhdﬂr:vhichm

°" referred to in my evidence in chief, This & dlary vas found ot the sids, 1 foot

from the hoad of Ann El{zabath Koore, I also found & ri:ea;-'”;iéht next to the

body of tho uid m muboth Moore, tho anid ﬁmrl vu eonrod u »lood.

el . S22 Joo

It-suWJB‘l!ngmn thoﬁnmwudhnuuodwmtothomd
mmubetbloom m-umm&mtm. u&littodandlutd
othoit ‘B, lagm-ﬁ-asnuom of tho most pworhd handgnnumractma\

in the worlds l'i.beor }ri.nto could mot bo wtod fron au- as 1t vas coversd in

va 4w

%lood. 1 also found thie Organs.ntioml ehut tendorod. ad.l.ittod and marked

wde . Do Led. O S
oxb.ﬂit 3. Witoess ruda m rooordod thoroon. Soms ot the pemu uhose

v sy iae

mmﬁxnnonoxhibit:mnnnmnln GhArluMnttcuﬂbom

Fe o eddBrE Trominde syl

“to q hnvlodct nu u tho uﬂ luq tenderod. sdwitted and marked exhibit

Cobae L iMact. Shem O ST R )

" e, m-&nxnmdm.noonl m-umm.pmdmmtm

i qedv Boa. Sawme 3. ‘13-

mmmm&onwm. aﬁttodullnﬂ.od'l.‘ Date of

N WA be b .S e JUtl 2 Bele STCL

“SiFth was Fecordsd oa ATt u 12th, 1954.' Wilst at Jonestovn I alse

-:=uam:.u-....c:.
nwvmdautothpuantﬂamhmthcmmm conaidared classifieds

S Gie v 3. BunidEXC e

mmmrouuumutmmmm. Hichesl Carter ant Hiln
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Tefere to Annie Jans NcCowan. She 19 includad en exkibit A22 Nee 4. These
are the said two passports tendered, sduitted and marked exhihits K and K2%
I also found oome letterw in their pogesssion, mix signed letters, -Yhis is
the first letter, “Katsarwis letter” tendered, adaitted and marked exkidit'N'.
Vitoess reads letter. The two witnesses and vriter of exhibit 'F' are all deed.
The mest Ystter 1s 15 duplicate, these are the documents tendared, admitted
add marked .oz?ibﬁ.o w1 to 02" The signature on this exhidit 01 to 02 appears
t0 be awvay froms where the normal position of such sigoature. YThe mext, this is
the said document tendered, admitted and marked ezhibit "P". Witnoss reads
document. The signature appoars right at the bottom. This is the mext letter
tendered, admitted and marked exhibit "Q®. Witnsss reads documant; t;o eu'll
on this document. This other document is an emact original ocopy of exhibit “P*
tondered, admitted and marked exhibit "R*. %This $s also another letter tendered,
admitted and marked exhibit *S", This document L» unsigned. 4 gun was found
+38 about twanty to twenty-five yards fror where the dsad body ef Jim Jonos laid,
Srosg-oxamingdi- Nons.
Qs by members of the Jurys XNons,
BY Coroneg!

This is also a larger agricultural chart which I found at Jonestown during
ay iuvestigation tendered, admitted and marked exhibit {T'e
Srons-examineds- Sons,
Q by meaders of ths Jury: Bons.

C.A. Roderts.

TAKES BY NB and read over to the abovonsmed
witness who declared the same to be correct and
oigned at the Court at Matthews Ridge on this
17th day of Deceaber, 1978 the vitnass and 1
boing all present togother at the time of the
reading and signing hereof.

NLH. Bacchus,
‘Hagistrate & Coronsr,
North Vost Kagisterial Mistrict,
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Nr. E.A. Bomao ask lesve of this Court to have the witness named Cecil

Ioberts ‘&C!C. x'ou.lhd-

CACLL ROBAETS Be-Sworn Statest~

This is a furtber document which I got from the Umited States Dsbassy
umnnw'wmwhﬁuthnnntmfmmmonbw
in Kortuary in the Umited States of America. I mov say that I observed what
appoaTed to be gup shot wound on umidentified body of a Cauncasian la.}o e_f about
six fest tall in a rooa dsscribed to me by Odell Enodes as a physiatric ward,
That body was one of the four that I had mentioned in ay evidence. This is the
saié document I got from United States Bubassy in Georgetown tendered, admitted
and marked exhibit "Al4".

Srosp-ezauineds- Yone.
Q- by nosbers of the Jurys I sav oo gun in the said room where this body
was found witk gun ahot wound,

C.4. Roderts.

2AXES BY KE and read over to the abovenamed
witness who declared the sare to be correct and
signed at the Court at Matthews Ridge on this
22nd of Decemder, 1978 the witness and 1
being all present together at the time of the
roading and signing bereof.

K.4. Bacchus,
Nagistrate & Coronser,
Borth West Eagisterisl Distriote
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= ‘m‘w' LL1108,
Avenus of the Republic,

. - = - _Qecrgetown,
s a1 T AIPINISS GUUTR DATE | TUITET TS S e TT o T e e e e

30th Jamwmry, 1979.

Doar 8ir,

With reference to your lettar dated Jamnary 22nd,

1979, I farvard heroundsr the infarmticn requested.

(1)

X4 (14)
(114)
(1v)

The legel sutharity would be found in the lawe
of GQuyana (Carooers Act, Chapter 4s03). The
purpose of the inquast is to ascartain for and
on bohslf of the State, when where how and in
what mannar the deceased cams to his/her dsath.

-

The nx';unt was beld on six (6) days.
The number of witnesses called is fourtean (14).

The evidence of the Seniocr Government Bacteriolo-
g€ist and Pathologist Dr. L. Mootoo; the evidence

given by the witnesses together with the summing

wp of the Coroner. T

I trust that I have gnswered youwr questions.
¢ -

Yours faithfully,

Principal Clerk of Court.
Principsl Clerk o :he Coun

Geotgelowr; Moagisieriat District

¥r. T. Dennis Reecs,

Third Sscretary/vice Consul,

Bubassy of the United States of America,
Ooa‘gctm.
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b o Chapter 13, Sec. 4.
IBQULISITION.

CUTYANA

County of Essequibo

4An inquisition taker st Matthews Ridge Hagistrate's Court Room ia the State
of Ouyana in the said Territory, en the 22nd day &f December ia the Year uf”
Our Lord One Thousand Nine Bundred and seveaty eight before me one of the
Coroners of the State of Guyana aforesaid, upon the osths ofi=

1. MAbert Craham (Foreman)

2. Charles Hinds

3¢ 1velaw Worrel

4. leans Pocle

5. Prince Glasgow

£€00d and lawful msn who being then and there duly svorn and charged to enguire
for the State of Guyana when, vhere, hov and after vhat mannsr James Varrea
Jones et al came to their deatb do upon their Oaths, say that the said James
Varren Jonos et al on the 1B8th day of November, 1978, at Jonsstown, North
West District came to their deaﬂ; froa Jim Jones died from gun chot wounds,
Ann Elizabeth Moors gun shot wounds, Unidestified person gun shot also., 914
persons died dy asute cyanide poison. Some pPersons Or persons unknovn is res-
ponsidle for the death of James Warren Jonss. Jim Warren Jones and persons
unknows are criminally responsible for the doath of ths 910 persons. Ann
Klizabeth Moore oomamitted suicide and Karia Katsaris dank thaltiew voluntary
she committed suicide. In respect to the death of the unidentified persoa oa
open verdict is returned.

In Vitness bhereof as well ghs said Coroner as the Jurors aforesaid have

hereunto set their Nands, this 22nd day of December, 1978,

LK. I.c&..
Tagistrate and Coronsr,
Jorth Vest Nagisterial Rintrioct.

Hbert A Creham J.P. 3  Toreman
€. Ninds

Ivelay Yorrel

Isan Foale o Jurors.
Prince Albert Slasgow
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